

THE EDWIN CUTHBERT HALL BEQUEST

Under the will of the late Dr. Edwin Cuthbert Hall, of Vacluse, New South Wales, who died on 9th April, 1953, his residuary estate was to be held in Trust on the death of his wife, Mrs. A. W. Hall, "for the University of Sydney for the endowment of a Professorship in the subjects of Archaeology and Mythology in the Ancient Middle East, namely, Palestine, Egypt and Asia Minor."

Mrs. Hall died on 20th September, 1958. The amount received at 31st December, 1959, totalled £88,608 12s. 7d. In 1960 The Edwin Cuthbert Hall Chair of Middle Eastern Archaeology was established; the first occupant was appointed on 2nd August, 1960.

THE DR. E. L. SUSMAN BEQUEST

Dr. Eric Leo Susman died on 10th June, 1959. He was Warden of Clinical Studies at Royal Prince Alfred Hospital. Under his will he bequeathed £5,000 to the University of Sydney, to be invested at the University's discretion. The income from this capital sum (which was received in 1960) is to establish a fund to subsidise any Medical Graduate of the University of Sydney "who may be going abroad to do research or make further studies in any branch of Internal Medicine, or to augment the income of some person who, in the opinion of the University, is a deserving person and who has been awarded a travelling scholarship and who may require further funds for his wife and family to accompany him, or for some similar purpose."

The subsidy contemplated by the bequest is available every three years.

THE ETHEL J. AND LYELL SCOTT FOUNDATION

Under a Deed of Gift (dated 25th May, 1961) executed with the University of Sydney Mr. Andrew Lyell Scott donated £10,000 to the University to establish a Fund, to be known as the "Ethel J. and Lyell Scott Foundation". The income from the Fund is to be used for or towards research into the causes and treatment of Peritonitis.

There is a proviso in the Deed to the effect that the Senate, in certain circumstances, may apply the income from the Fund towards research into other diseases.

THE G. G. BLAKE RADIO-FREQUENCY AND ELECTRONIC RESEARCH FUND

Founded in February, 1962, by a bequest of £700 to the University for the Department of Chemistry under the will of the late George Gascoigne Blake.

This Fund is to be used specifically towards the various applications of radio frequency and electronics to chemical analysis commenced by the late G. G. Blake.